Contact

+34667067856 (Mobile) dsabalete@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/dsabalete (LinkedIn)

www.davidsabalete.com (Blog)

Top Skills

JavaScript HTML5 CSS3

Languages

Castellano (Native or Bilingual)
Alemán (Limited Working)
Catalán (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

An Introduction to Interactive Programming in Python Staying Sharp With AngularJS edX Honor Code Certificate for HTML5 Part 1: HTML5 Coding Essentials and Best Practices Introduction to Music Production Fluidez de Duolingo en alemán: Intermedio (Estimado)

David Sabalete Rodríguez

Senior Frontend Developer at LoveToKnow Media Spain Greater Barcelona Metropolitan Area

Summary

I am a Programmer Analyst whose goal is to develop as a Ninja Front End Developer. With a degree in Industrial Technical Engineer, I quickly focused on the programming field and especially webrelated technologies. I have worked for a long time using Java and HTML, CSS and Javascript. Then I started with Javascript frameworks like MeteorJS, BackboneJS, React and lastly VueJS which I fell in love with

I have been involved in the programming world since 2000 in different languages and frameworks. Languages: JAVA, HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, TypeScript, ASP, PHP, Python.
Frameworks: React / React Native and Redux, AngularJS (with Javascript and TypeScript), Meteor, Backbone, VueJS, NuxtJS Tools: Yeoman (a javascript scaffolding tool), Grunt, Gulp, Webpack. Backend frameworks: Spring (Java), Struts (Java), CakePHP.

Throughout my professional career I've developed an interest in the analysis and design of applications based on the use of design patterns. With regard to project management methodologies, I know Scrum and Kanban.

Experience

LoveToKnow Media Spain Senior Frontend Developer November 2019 - Present (1 year 2 months) Barcelona Area, Spain

eDreams ODIGEO Senior Frontend Developer April 2018 - October 2019 (1 year 7 months) Barcelona

Frontend development in Backbone, create unit testing with Karma, functional testing with Gerkin (launching an automated process run on Jenkins) and

Page 1 of 3

Testing AB of beta versions before going to upstream. A part of that, I also review code of pull request from different teams, including React code and update, modify or debug Java code in the backend part of the flow when it is needed.

CAPITOLE CONSULTING

Senior Frontend Developer, Test Automation Engineer and Analyst Programmer

July 2016 - April 2018 (1 year 10 months)

Barcelona

- Frontend development in Backbone, JQuery and Lodash for client-company of the travel agency sector in Barcelona. (10/2017 04/2018)
- Implementation of automatic testing with Test Complete and Jenkins in a client-company of the pharmaceutical sector in Parets del Vallès. (01/2017 10/2017)
- Migration of application to web format, responsive and Single Page Aplication (with AngularJS) for client-company of the banking sector in Sant Cugat del Vallès. (07/2017 12/2017)

FIATC Seguros

Web Developer

June 2003 - July 2016 (13 years 2 months)

Barcelona

Implementation of the "frontend" web for charging and contracting insurance applications in travel assistance and car insurance.

Institut Català de Tecnologia Web Developer 2001 - May 2003 (2 years)

Barcelona

In charge of maintaining the web portal of the organization (XML + XLS + Oracle with Cocoon) and other applications (with Struts).

Secretariaplus

Web Developer

April 2000 - May 2001 (1 year 2 months)

Barcelona

Web development with ASP language, accessing a Microsoft SQL Server database with an intensive use of HTML and Javascript.

Education

Universitat Politècnica de Catalunya
Technical industrial engineer, Ingenieria, Electrónica · (1995 - 1999)

Escuela de idiomas Nuthiling English First Certificate, inglés · (2002 - 2004)

Institut Català de Tecnologia Master, E-business Technologies · (2001 - 2002)

Universitat Politècnica de Catalunya